

Attendance: Jm Bilton Ken Allen Grant Smith Chris Acreman Bruce Hickey Laurie Ashwell Warren Butler Phil Potter Tanya Blackwell Deb Head Gary Head Glenn Allan Glenda Bilton

Apologies: Cameron Michael Craig ClairC

Resignation: Kevin Cullen Jun VP – work commitments

Minutes accepted KA second WB

President – good start to the seniors

Jun season to start

Grant from State govt to extend covered walkway and mount scoreboard

Treasurer – as tabled

Sen VP – must be a touch judge and ground marshal before sen games begin. Another ground marshal to liaise with other club.

Jun VP – draw out many problems – nothing concrete at this stage

Matching numbers – passed Sunday rugby voted against

Registrar – most teams ready to go on numbers. No player to take the field if they have not signed a rego form. No graded fee structure for late starters.

Secretary – wet weather contact Gary Head Seniors – Grant Smith - Juniors

General Business

CA - Junior Roster (team of week) to get a team to senior games for added support. Flyer going to local area for all senior home games.

Getting info out to sponsors about what's going on – email to sponsors on weekly basis (PP)

Iphone App - GH & CA to check out

Sample jersey ready – budget required for jersey replacement

3rd Grade – what's happening – LA to talk to Danny Ariel – need the numbers and be financial before they will be considered – by Terrigal game

BH – scrum machine – not yet

DH – discounts for members not happening until membership cards available – juniors 10% off merchandise

GA – GOATS – look at for next year

Players payment – can we pay players with money earmarked for OS players – look at financial incentives for players

GH – Make 1st Grade and 2nd Grade as strong as we can

BBX – can we get a list of what is available so we can play

Immigration form needs filling in Sponsorship for overseas players

Blue Tongue name and contact for jobs

Not advertise byes in the draw

Mitch the physio 3/4th yr for 1st and 2nd grade

Licensing police – we will be audited this year – create an alcohol free zone. CANS MUST BE OPENED WHEN SOLD.

Alex's house burnt down – donate the profits from the canteen from the weekend

Meeting closed 9.05